



EUGENE C. MOSCOVITCH, ESQ.



www.moscovitchmediation.com

After ten years of full time dispute resolution work, and having now successfully settled well over 1,000 matters, Eugene C. Moscovitch, Esq. has brought a wealth of practical knowledge, insight and experience to ADR Services, Inc., making him one of the most sought after mediators in Southern California. He has been recognized by the Daily Journal as one of the “Top 50 Neutrals in California” and is a member of the Board of Governors of the International Academy of Mediators.

Mr. Moscovitch specializes in the resolution of employment matters, wage & hour issues (including class actions), complex business and contractual disputes, civil rights lawsuits, intellectual property and legal malpractice issues, as well as major personal injury cases. He is a frequent lecturer before State and local Bar associations, as well as at plaintiffs’ attorney and defense counsel functions, on the subject of mediating and settling the most contentious of litigated cases.

Mr. Moscovitch is able to draw freely upon his highly acclaimed background as a trial attorney (70-80 jury trials) and his thirty-seven year career as a negotiator to find ways to settle the cases that others often label as impossible. His relentless and energetic pursuit of the settlement objective distinguishes him from others who merely “try to get it done”. What do you get when you combine a keen intellect and strong work ethic with a warm and friendly demeanor? A winning set of mediation skills which have consistently allowed Gene Moscovitch to achieve an extraordinary rate of settlement (approximately 93%) and an unparalleled degree of client satisfaction.

Plaintiff and defense attorneys alike agree that Gene’s consistently pragmatic approach, his practical insights into likely juror perceptions and probable Court rulings, and his ability to strongly empathize and identify with both parties, have all combined to make him one of California’s most effective and busiest mediators. He currently mediates approximately 150 full day cases per year.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

ADR SERVICES, INC.

1900 Avenue of the Stars, Suite 250, Los Angeles, CA 90067

Full-time Mediator: Employment law, wage and hour, legal malpractice, commercial disputes, catastrophic personal injury, intellectual property, and civil rights violations

2003-PRESENT

ALTERNATIVE RESOLUTION CENTER (“ARC”)

11835 W. Olympic Boulevard, Suite 850, Los Angeles, CA 90064

11601 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1950, Los Angeles, CA 90025

Full-time Mediator: Employment law, legal malpractice, commercial disputes, catastrophic personal injury, and civil rights violations

1999-2003

CHARLSTON, REVICH, & WILLIAMS

1840 Century Park East, 3rd floor, Los Angeles, CA 90067

Litigation Partner: Employment law, legal malpractice, accounting malpractice, shareholder derivative actions, and white-collar criminal defense

1994-1999

GINSBERG, STEPHAN, ORINGHER, & RICHMAN

10100 Santa Monica Boulevard, Suite 800, Los Angeles, CA 90067

Of Counsel: Commercial litigation, intellectual property, trademark, and employment law

1993-1994

BECKER, SCHOENFIELD, & WENNEGREN 1990-1992
1801 Century Park East, Suite 2500, Los Angeles, CA 90067
Of Counsel: Intellectual property, employment law, and commercial litigation

LEWIS, D'AMATO, BRISBOIS, & BISGAARD 1985-1989
221 North Figueroa Street, Suite 1200, Los Angeles, CA 90012
Senior Associate: Legal malpractice defense, insurance coverage, products liability,
and plaintiffs' catastrophic personal injury

LAW OFFICES OF EUGENE C. MOSCOVITCH 1980-1984
Sole Practitioner: Criminal defense in all state and federal courts, plaintiffs' employment,
products liability, premises liability, legal malpractice, and lender liability
Teaching: *Adjunct Professor*, USC School of Law, Clinical Program
"Trial Tactics and Techniques"
Visiting Lecturer, UCLA and Loyola Schools of Law
"The Art of Cross Examination and Closing Argument"
Politics: Bradley for Governor, Statewide Issues Director (1982)

OFFICE OF THE FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER, CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 1975-1979
U.S. District Court, 312 North Spring Street, 15th floor, Los Angeles, CA 90012
Supervising Trial Lawyer/ Senior Training Coordinator: Criminal defense of indigent clients

WYMAN, BAUTZER, ROTHMAN, & KUCHEL 1973-1975
9601 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 899, Beverly Hills, CA 90210
Litigation Associate: Entertainment, commercial, and securities litigation
Pro Bono: Hollywood Sunset Free Clinic
Director of Legal Services

EDUCATION

- J.D. UCLA School of Law, 1973
Board of Editors, UCLA Law Review
Published, 19 UCLA L. Rev. 622
- Cert. L.A. County Bar Association Dispute Resolution Training (1999)
Strauss Institute, Pepperdine School of Law (1999-2001)
Advanced Study in Mediation Masters Forum (2001-2002)
ABA Advanced Course on Conducting Arbitrations (2004)
- B.A. Whittier College, 1968 (political science: 4.0 gpa)
Cum Laude, Dean's list, Senior Class Scholarship

MCLE PRESENTATIONS AND LEGAL PUBLICATIONS

Legal Ethics: Conflicts of Interest, Confidentiality and Professional Responsibility
Successful Mediations: Maximizing Attorney Results and Enhancing Client Satisfaction
ADR Profile: Los Angeles Daily Journal "For Century City Mediator, It's All About Timing", Sept. 7, 2007
A Practical Guide to Mediation: Los Angeles Daily Journal "Settling Up", September 22, 2003
Mediating the Employment Dispute: Los Angeles Daily Journal "Fault Lines", September 9, 2002
ADR Profile: Los Angeles Daily Journal, "Sprinting Home", September 19, 2000
Mediating the Legal Malpractice Case: Los Angeles Daily Journal "Rest Easier", May 19, 1999
Mediating the Civil Rights Case: Los Angeles Daily Journal "Jailhouse Blues"
Lecturer: SCDC, SCMA, CAALA, CELA, CA State Bar, LA County Bar (Labor & Employment Section)

AFFILIATIONS

Federal Settlement Officer, U.S. D.C.
Central District of California
California State Bar (Admitted 1973)
Los Angeles County Bar Association
Committee/section memberships
civil litigation
alternative dispute resolution
Federal Bar Association of Los Angeles
California Trial Lawyers Association
Los Angeles Trial Lawyers Association (LATLA)
Business Trial Lawyers Association (BTLA)
Southern California Defense Counsel (SCDC)
Consumer Attorneys Association of Los Angeles (CAALA)
California Attorneys for Criminal Justice (CACJ)
Southern California Mediation Association

California Supreme Court (admitted 1974)
United States District Court (admitted 1975)
Central District of California
Southern District of California
Northern District of California
Eastern District of New York
Northern District of Ohio
Southern District of Florida
Southern District of Nevada
Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals (admitted 1975)
San Francisco, CA
Pasadena, CA
UCLA Alumni Association
Association of Conflict Resolution Professionals
Los Angeles County Bar Labor & Employment Section

HONORS

Daily Journal “Top 50 Neutral” 2009
International Academy of Mediators
Member, Board of Governors (2009-2011)
Distinguished Fellow (2006-2009)
California “Super Lawyers” 2004-10 (ADR)
LA Times “Best Lawyers” 2005-10 (ADR)
SCMA “Master Mediator” 2006-07

JUDICIAL REFERENCES

FEDERAL COURT

Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals

Hon. Harry Pregerson
Hon. Stephen Reinhardt
Hon. Kim M. Wardlaw

United States District Court

Hon. Stephen V. Wilson
Hon. Mariana R. Pfaelzer
Hon. Dickran Tevrizian, Ret.
Hon. Christina Snyder
Hon. George King
Hon. Gary A. Feess
Hon. George Schiavelli, Ret.
Hon. (Mag.) Stephen J. Hillman
Hon. (Mag.) Victor Kenton
Hon. (Mag.) Joseph Reichman, Ret.
Hon. (Mag.) Brian Q. Robbins, Ret.
Hon. (Mag.) Carla Woehrl

STATE COURT

California Court of Appeals

Hon. Robert Feinerman, Ret.
Hon. Madelaine Flyer
Hon. John Zebrowski, Ret.

Los Angeles Superior Court

Hon. Stephen Czulegar
Hon. Rudy Diaz
Hon. Paul G. Flynn, Ret.
Hon. Arnold H. Gold, Ret.
Hon. James Gray, Ret.
Hon. Joe Hilberman, Ret.
Hon. Irwin Nebron, Ret.
Hon. Robert W. Parkin, Ret.
Hon. Enrique Romero, Ret.
Hon. Bruce J. Scottilie, Ret.
Hon. Michael L. Stern
Hon. Kathryn Ann Stolz
Hon. Alexander Williams III, Ret.

For extensive attorney references, please see www.moscovitchmediation.com